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IN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE DATE DATE: ' August 15, 2023.
HEREOF AND No. PSU: 115/10

From: General Secretary (ag), Guyana Public Service Union

To: GPSU Chairmen & Branch Secretaries

Date: August 15, 2023.

Subject: 24th Biennial Delegates Conference of the Guyana Public Service Union.

In keeping with Rule 5(a) of the Guyana Public Service Union Rules, notice is hereby
given that the 24th Biennial Delegates Conference will be held on Thursday September
28, 2023 at the GPSU’s Headquarters, 160 Regent & Shiv Chanderpaul Drive, Bourda,
Georgetown.

1. Submission of Names of Delegates.

In keeping with Rule 5 (d) of the Guyana Public Service Union Rules, notice is hereby
given to all functioning Branches of the Union Ministerial/ Department / Regional /
Agencies / Municipalities /Authorities /Commissions to submit name (s) of Delegate (s)
who are eligible to attend the Conference on Thursday September 28, 2023.

In keeping with Rule 5 (d) each functioning Branch is entitled to one Delegate for
every fifty (50) members of the Union or part thereof. The name (s) of Delegate (s)
attending the Conference must be submitted to the General Secretary (ag) at the
GPSU Headquarters, 160 Regent & Shiv Chanderpaul Drive, Bourda, Georgetown
on or before September 1, 2023.

2. Submission of Motions, Resolutions and Questions.

In keeping with Rule 7 (a) of the Guyana Public Service Union, notice is also hereby
given to all functioning Branches of the GPSU for the submission of motions,
resolutions, questions or other business for discussion during the 24th Biennial
Delegates Conference.

Branch Executives and or Members who are desirous of submitting Motions and or any
other business for discussion are advised to do so on or before Thursday September 7,
2023 to the General Secretary (ag) at GPSU’s Headquarters, 160 Regent & Shiv
Chanderpaul Drive, Bourda, Georgetown.
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Subject: 24th Biennial Delegates Conference of the
Guyana Public Service Union.

3. In keeping with Rule 5 (e) the Executive Council shall also have the right to nominate
representatives of non-functioning branches or pockets of membership, not
exceeding 25 percent of Delegates.

4. Registration

Registration of Delegates attending the Conference will commence at 8:00 hours on
September 28, 2023.

Branch Chairmen/ Secretaries are advised to bring the contents of this circular to the
attention of all members of the Guyana Public Service Union.

The order of business for the 24th Delegate Conference on Thursday September 28, 2023
shall include the following:

Call to order

Chairman’s Remarks

Adoption of the Standing Orders

Confirmation of the Minutes of the previous Delegates Conference(s)
Matters arising out of the Minutes

Presentation of Reports of the Executive Council & Standing Committees
Discussion on the Reports of the Executive Council and Standing committees
Presentation of the Treasurer’s Report

. Discussion on the Treasurer’s Report

10.Resolution, Motions and Questions

11.Elections of Trustees
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12.Closure

Keémton Alexander

GENERAL SECRETARY (AQG)
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